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" Dated Bilaspur, the D}\C‘\ REP A
From: DFO Bilaspur. To:- CCF Bilaspur.

Subject: Diversion of 3.9654 ha instead of 5.5334 hectare of forest land in favour of
HPPWD for the construction of fink road from Khal Tiba Km o/o to 7/0 within
the jurisdiction of Bilaspur Forest Division.

Memo:-

Please refer to your office Letter. No. D.VI-175(M)/3409 dated 6.9.2022 on the
subject cited above.

2, There is no any notification/proposal to declare eco sensitive zone around Shree
Naina Devi Ji Conservation Reserve. However, as per guidelines issued by Gol Ministry of Environment
and Forests vide File No. 1-9/2007 WL-I (Pt) dated 9.2.2011and Wild Life Conservation Strategy,‘ 2002,
the land falling within 10 Km of the boundaries of Naina Devi Ji Conservation Reserve is being

considered as eco sensitive zone of above Conservation reserve.,
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